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Local History Group

The Tang Hall Local History Group

What do you know? About Heworth, Tang Hall & Layerthorpe

In what year did Dustbin Collections begin in Heworth
a) 1910 b) 1920 c) 1930 d) 1940

What was one of the first terraces to be built in Heworth
a) First Avenue b) Harrison Street c) Clarkes Terrace d) Mill Lane

Herbert’s Way off Stockton Lane was originally a farmhouse called what
a) Birch b) Chestnut c) Lime d) Hawthorn

York’s first supermarket opened in 1958, where was it located
a) Melrosegate b) Layerthorpe c) Whitby Avenue d) Tang Hall Lane

The licence for the Walnut Tree was granted when which local public house closed
a) Nags Head b) John Bull c) Britannia d) Tang Hall Hotel

Part of the Tang Hall Estate was built on which former Estate owners land
a) James Barber b) Edward Starkey c¢) William Bridge d) F S Jackson

Which was the first street to have occupants on the Tang Hall Estate
a) Fifth Avenue b) Carter Avenue c) Seventh Avenue d) Sixth Avenue

When was Tang Hall Library on Fifth Avenue opened
a) 1958 b) 1960 c) 1962 d) 1964

Which Policeman was a familiar face in Heworth & Tang Hall in the 60’s & 70’s
a) John Craven b) John Terry c) John Rowntree d) John Mills

When was Hull Road Park Opened
a) 1925 b) 1927 c) 1929 d) 1931

Where was the Heworth Windmill situated
a) Mill Lane b) Layerthorpe c) Glen Road d) Bull Lane

Danby Terrace can be found on which street

a) Heworth Road b) Heworth Green c) East Parade d) Heworth Village



Q13 Part of the Tang Hall Estate adjacent to Hull Road Park has roads named from A to F Can
you name them

Q14 The property opposite the Nags Head (now a bookmakers) was once what
a) Doctors Surgery b) Fire Station c) Bus Terminus d) Police Station

Q15 Heworth C of E School was opened in which year
a) 1865 b) 1875 c) 1885 d) 1895

Q16  Which grand building once seen from Malton Road was a former Methodist College, it was
demolished in 1930
a) Heworth College b) Monk College c) EImfield College d) Stockton College

Q17  Which large Victorian house once owned by Samuel Atkinson of Osbaldwick became what
a) Tang Hall WMC b) Burnholme WMC c) Conservative Club  d) Layerthorpe
WMC

Q18 When did the last Trolley Bus leave Parliament Street for Heworth
a) 1926 b) 1936 c) 1946 d) 1956

Q19 The Bridge family had a farm holding and house between Malton Road & Stockton Lane —
What was it called
a) Scandia Cottage b) Denmark Cottage  c) Norway Cottage d) Finland Cottage

Q20 Before Houses were built around Forest Way what was the land used for
a) Grazing b) Orchards c) Nurseries d) Allotments

Q21 The Herbert family of Stockton Lane were best known for what
a) Bakers b) Groceries c¢) Fish Merchants d) Milk Delivery

Q22  What type of Event used to be held on land next to the old Burnholme Club
a) Rugby League b) Speedway c) Horse Racing d) Athletics

Q23  Millington House became part of which well-known Heworth landmark Shop
a) Newtons Hair Salon b) London’s News c) Tea Time Bakery d) Woods Chemist

Q24 Ron Newton opened his barbers shop in which decade
a) 1920’s b) 1930’s c) 1940's d) 1950’s

Q25 What was built in Melrosegate in 1935
a) Heworth Hall b) Driving Test Centre c) The Vicarage d) Church Hall

Q26 The Fish Shop now known as Heworth Place and formerly Friar Tucks was originally what
a) Leeman’s b) Bowerman’s c) Foreman’s d) Williams

Q27  Philip Wainhouse bought and developed land in Whitby Avenue & Ashley Park in the
1950’s — what were the average prices at that time to purchase one
a) £1000 b) £1600 c) 2200 d) £2500

Q28 Heworth ARLFC started out from what base
a) Britannia Inn b) Tang Hall Hotel ¢) Burnholme Club d) Nags Head
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In what year did Burnholme Secondary School open
a) 1948 b) 1950 c) 1952 d) 1954

The Heworth Coffee House on the corner of Mill Lane & East Parade was what up to the
a) Woods Chemist b) Newtons Barbers c) Tea Time Bakers d) Fosters Grocers

The Foss Islands Branch Line was originally built for the transportation of what
a) Cattle b) Flour c) Cocoa Beans d) Scrap Iron

Men Employed to drive cattle to market from Foss Islands were known as what
a) Drovers b) Herdsman c) Wallopers d) Pushers

When the DVLR was operating from Layerthorpe what was the terminus of the line
a) Selby b) Cliffe c) Skipwith d) Thorganby

What Yard used to lie behind the John Bull on Layerthorpe
a) Potato Yard b) Gas Yard c) Brick Yard d) Chicory Yard

In the 1900’s there were 5 public houses in the Layerthorpe area
Can you name them

On the corner of which street did Layerthorpe WMC used to be
a) Bilton Street b) Kidds Terrace c) Duke of York Street d) Hawthorn Street

What business used to operate on the corner of Layerthorpe and Foss Islands Road
a) Chocolate Makers b) Coal Merchant c) Laundry d) Flour Millers

What was the nickname of local character John Thomas Giles Peacock
a) Tricky b) Jockey c) Cokey d) Bully

Which Local historian wrote books about Heworth & Layerthorpe
a) A Webster b) A Walker c) A Milner d) A Gilbert

What is the name of the Church on Tang Hall Lane
a) St Aelred’s b) St Helens c) St Hilda’s d) St Thomas’s



